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Evans, Catherine M.

From: John@rothlaw.org
Sent:  Tuesday, January 27, 2009 12:11 PM
To: Houck, Cara M.

Subject: ENEA v ECS

Hi Cara-

Thanks for your voice messages about the status of ECS’ 15t payment due to ENEA on 1/15/09. | have been out of state on deps,

but | have spoken with 2 representatives of ECS and have a message into a 3/ to find out ECS’ intentions about that overdue
payment. | will advise you as soon as | hear from ECS, which | hope will be within the next 24 hours.

Thanks,

John

Roth Law Firm, P.C.
2317 Keim Road
Naperville, llinois 60565
630/904-8882
630/904-5782(f)
630/605-5782(c)

john@rothlaw.org

The preceding email message is the property of Roth Law Firm, P.C. and may contain information that is confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege and is the exclusive work
product of Roth Law Firm, P.C.. The contents of this message and any attachment(s) hereto are not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized or unintended persons. 1f you
have received this message in error, please (i) do not read, print, save, copy, forward, distribute or publish the contents of the message, but instead please (ii) reply to the sender that you
received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the original and any copy of the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the client(s) of
Roth Law Firm, P.C. involved in this particular matter and may not be relied upon by any other party. Unless otherwise stated herein, nothing in this message is to be construed as a

binding electronic signature of the sender.
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CARrRA M. Houck Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C.
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FAX (312) 460-4201
www.millercanfield.com

January 22, 2009

John C. Roth, Esq.

Roth Law Firm, P.C.
2317 Kelm Road
Naperville, Illinois 60565

Re:  Enea Embedded Technology v. Embedded Control Systems

Case No. 08 CV 5140

Dear Mr. Roth:

MICHIGAN: Ann Arbor
Detroit e Grand Rapids
Kalamazoo e Lansing
Saginaw e Troy

FLORIDA: Naples

ILLINOIS: Chicago
MASSACHUSETTS: Cambridge
NEW YORK: New York

CANADA: Toronto ® Windsor
CHINA: Shanghai

POLAND: Gdynia

Warsaw o Wroclaw

I have tried to contact you on two occasions regarding Enea’s settlement

payments, one of which was due on the 15th of this month.

Please check with your client and let me know why we have not received it.

Otherwise, we will be forced to obtain a final judgment. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C.

By:_ { Z-MQ V2 déaﬂﬁ

Cara M. Houck

/cme
cc: Charles Elliott
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